From: Kuhlmann, Dylan

To: Tu, John; Wessling. Cheryl

Cc: Han, James; Downtown West Project
Subject: Re: Vesting Tentative Map Update
Date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:45:49 AM
Attachments: image.png

Hey there,

Happy to. I've updated the doc and the page.

Best,

Dylan Kuhlmann, Web & Social Media

Department of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
408.535.6836 | www.sanjoseca.gov/permitcenter

Facebook Twitter Instagram | Newsletter Sign-Up

From: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Wessling, Cheryl
<Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Fw: Vesting Tentative Map Update

Dylan and Cheryl,

When you get a chance, can we update one of the PDFs on the google page on the site. Can
we replace Vesting Tentative Map and Cross Section with the attached PDF and include "
(Updated April 8 2021") in the hyperlink text.

» Project Specific 2014 DSAP Amendments
» Vesting Tentative Map and Cross Sections
* Downtown West Improvement Standards

Best,
Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Victoria Lehman <vlehman@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>
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Project Specific 2014 DSAP Amendments
Vesting Tentative Map and Cross Sections
Downtown West Improvement Standards




Subject: Vesting Tentative Map Update

[External Email]

Hi John and James,

There was a dlight modification in the VTM. We slightly reduced the amount of proposed
vacation area on Otterson Street at Cahill St.

| am attaching an updated version of the map. The only pages that changed from the version
that we most recently submitted are TM-1 (total vacation acreage), TM-3 and TM-7.

Thank you!
Victoria

Victoria Lehman |

Development Manager

Working for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale, CA |

628.777.4807
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